STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BEVERLY EAVES PERDUE EUGENE A. CONTI, JR.

GOVERNOR SECRETARY

August 4, 2011

Addendum No. 1

RE: Contract ID C202648

WBS #34482.3.1

F. A. # STPDA-1008(22)

Guilford County (R-2611)

SR-1008 (West Market St.) From SR-2007 (Bunker Hill Rd.)
At Colfax To NC-68 In Greensboro

August 16, 2011 Letting

To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is made to the plans and proposal furnished to you on this project.
The following revisions have been made to the Roadway plans:

Sheet No. TCP-3A has been revised to change the ICT language in Phase 1 Step 2.

Please void Sheet No.TCP-3A in your plans and staple the revised Sheet No. TCP-3A
thereto.

The following revisions have been made to the Roadway Sub-surface plans:

Sheet Nos. 2 of 3 and 3 of 3 of the Earthwork Balance Sheets have been revised to correct
the “Class IV Subgrade Stabilization” quantities. Please void Sheet Nos. 2 of 3 and 3 of 3
in your plans and staple the revised sheets thereto.

The following revisions have been made to the proposal form:

On Page No. 5 the project special provision entitled “Intermediate Contract Time Number

5 and Liquidated Damages” has been revised. Please void Page No. 5 in your proposal
and staple the revised Page No. 5 thereto.

On Page No. 6 a new project special provision entitled “Intermediate Contract Time
Number 9 and Liquidated Damages™ has been added. Please void Page No. 6 in your
proposal and staple the revised Page No. 6 thereto.
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New Page No. 6-A has been added to include the project special provision entitled “Delay
In Right of Entry” which was moved from Page No. 6. The provision did not change.
Please staple New Page No. 6-A after revised Page No. 6 in your proposal.

The first page of the Table of Contents has been revised to reflect the above noted

change. Please void the first page of the Table of Contents in your proposal and staple the
revised Table of Contents thereto.

Sincerely,
R. A. Garris, PE
Contract Officer
RAG/jag
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